From: Alphonse Talarico contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com &
Subject: Fw: Service Details on GEORGE K. FLYNN 199474B
Date: March 7, 2023 at 2:33PM
To: Paul Dulberg pdulberg@icloud.com, Paul Dulberg Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net

From: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 8:30 AM

To: Jeff Lancaster <jeff@jplps.com>; Rich Martin <rich@jplps.com>; info@jplps.com
<info@jplps.com>

Subject: Fw: Service Details on GEORGE K. FLYNN 199474B

Please review the attached and the body of the email below that was sent by
info@jplps.com to me clearly stating that the service on George K. Flynn was done BY
MAIL and not by email.

A "thank" you would have been forthcoming if the correct information was sent to me to
begin with.

Please have an amended notice sent to me changing the method of service on George K.
Flynn from "by mail" to "by e-mail"

Please call if you have questions.
Your anticipated cooperation is greatly appreciated,
Alphonse A. Talarico

(312) 608-1410
(312) 808-1410

From: info@jplps.com <info@jplps.com>

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 6:56 PM

To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@Ilawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Subject: Service Details on GEORGE K. FLYNN 199474B

Service has been completed on GEORGE K. FLYNN, The manner of the service was completed as a BY MAIL. Our job number is
199474B in regards to 2017LA000377. Please open the PDF attached to this service for more details!

Attached is a PDF which shows the service or the non-service details on the subject. This is NOT a proof of service, please DO NOT
file this form. The proof of service or non-service report will be mailed via USPS to you shortly.

If this service is completed, or a part of another service that you are doing with us, and not a non-service report, the proof of service will
need to be filed. You can file it at any time but just make sure it is at the court filed at least 5 days prior to your court date. Family Law is

$75 for the filing, Other Walk-in Courts are usually $50 for the filing. We also can E-FILE for you! Please reply to this email and

request the filing to be done if you would like us to handle the filing for you!

If you have already set up the service to be FILED, then you need to do nothing further. It will be automatically set up for filing at the
court of origination.

If you have any questions, please contact at info@JPLPS.com or please give us a call at the office - 866-754-0520

We appreciate the business and any referrals that you may provide is helpful to us!!

JPL Process Service
14482 Beach Blvd. Ste. X
Westminster, Ca. 92683
Phone: 866-754-0520
Fax: 866-684-4815
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ALPHONSE A. TALARICO

P RSE NOMBER ZO17LAODDSTT JPL PROCESS SERVICE
\ & For Fas¢ Secure Delivery Of Your Logal Decuments
PAUL R. DULBERG SUMMARY OF SERVICE
VS. JOB COMPLETE
199474B

HANS MAST AND THE LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS J. POPOVICH, P.C
Process

COMPLETED BY
JEFF LANCASTER
3/6/2023 4:55 PM

SUMMARY OF SERVICE Reference No.:
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ALPHONSE A. TALARICO

707 Skokie Blvd Ste 600 Northbrook, IL 600622841 JPL PROCESS SERV'CE
CASE NUMBER: 2017LA000377
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PAUL R. DULBERG SUMMARY OF SERVICE
VS. JOB COMPLETE
199474B

HANS MAST AND THE LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS J. POPOVICH, P.C Process

COMPLETED BY
JEFF LANCASTER
3/6/2023 4:55 PM

Reference No.:

SUMMARY OF SERVICE

DOCUMENTS SERVED: NOTICE OF APPEAL (CIVIL);

PARTY SERVED: GEORGE K. FLYNN

DATE & TIME OF SERVICE: 3/6/2023
4:55 PM

ADDRESS, CITY, AND STATE: 200 S Wacker Dr Ste 2550
Chicago, IL 60606

MANNER OF SERVICE:

OFFICIAL AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE/NON-SERVICE WILL FOLLOW IN THE MAIL

http://iwww.JPLPS.com/

SERVICE OF PROCESS | SKIP TRACING | COURT FILINGS

NOT A PROOF OF SERVICE | SUMMARY OF SERVICE | NOT A PROOF OF SERVICE

Did you know you can check status, place orders, and look up costs online?
Visit our secure website at http://www.JPLPS.com/

SUMMARY OF SERVICE

Summary/199474B





